# THE MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING OF NEYLAND CRICKET CLUB HELD IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM OF THE ATHLETIC CLUB ON THURSDAY 124<sup>TH</sup> SEPTEMBER 2006.

**Present**: R Bellerby

J P Edwards A Hansen S Hannon A Miller P Miller M J Rees

### Apologies: None

The Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 10<sup>th</sup> August 2006 were read, confirmed and signed as a true record.

# **Matters Arising**

1 Stopcock – this is to be brought to the attention of the Stand Committee.

2 Junior Cricket – it was reported that the combined Under 15 side had won their third/fourth play. In response to a query members were advised that inclement weather had severely limited the scheduled programme of Under 13 fixtures.

#### **Financial Report**

Matters relating to club finances will not be made available online. For further information members may contact the club treasurer. This can be done through the management committee section of this website.

#### **Ground & Maintenance**

- 1 Square/ Ground preparation 80 bags of loam and 2 bags of fertiliser had been delivered work party to be organised. In this regard it was suggested that the following Saturday would be a suitable date.
- 2 Pitch/wicket to be scarified prior to application of loam etc.
- 3 Weed killer to be applied to grounds in the Spring.
- 4 It was recorded that 39 fixtures had been staged on the square during the 2006 season.

## Correspondence

- 1 Correspondence had been received from the County Club inviting Club representatives to attend the County Club's Annual dinner and Dance at the Cleddau Bridge Hotel on Friday 13<sup>th</sup> October 2006.
- 2 Further correspondence and promotional literature had been received from Lords Cricket Balls in relation to the contract for the supply of cricket balls to the Pembroke County Club.
- 3 Correspondence had been received from the Pembrokeshire Groundsmen's Association giving notice that the Annual General Meeting of that body was to be held at Haverfordwest Cricket Club on Thursday 24<sup>th</sup> August 2006.

# **Athletic Club Redevelopment**

Following negotiations with the Committees of the Rugby Football Club and Neyland Bowling Association the rugby ground had been moved to accommodate the installation of the MUGA but work had still to begin on the installation of ithe playing area itself.

# **Presentation Evening**

The Hon Secretary confirmed that he had ordered trophies in anticipation of the Presentation Evening which after much discussion had been finally fixed for 15<sup>th</sup> September.

#### Awards:

- 1 Billy Lloyd Trophy (Clubman of the Year) –
- 2 J H Preece Trophy (1st XI Player of Year) –
- 3 C E Morgan Award (2<sup>nd</sup> XI Player of the Year) –
- 4 Players' Player Gregg Miller
- 5 1<sup>st</sup> XI Batting Andrew Miller
- 6 2<sup>nd</sup> XI Batting Award –
- 7 1<sup>st</sup> XI Bowling Award Gary Lloyd
- 8 2<sup>nd</sup> XI Bowling Award Peter Burton
- 9 1<sup>st</sup> XI Fielding Award –
- 10 2<sup>nd</sup> XI Fielding Award –

Ladies Awards

- 1 Martin Jones Trophy (Player of the Year) –
- 2 Batting Award –
- 3 Bowling Award –
- 4 Fielding Award –
- 5 Most Improved Lady Player
- 6 Players' Player –
- 7 & 8 Lady Newcomer Awards -

Presidents Awards

Music – past experience suggested that a disco would be unnecessary – access to James Owen's tape deck to be sought.

&

Price of Entry – to be subject to cost of meal.

Andrew Miller indicated that he would prepare a quiz based on the season's events. The Hon Secretary extended his apologies for being unable to attend the evening due to other commitments.

#### **AOB**

- 1 The Provision of Club Caps was discussed and Paul agreed to look into the costs etc.
- 2 Sponsorship this subject was discussed briefly and it was agreed that the Club should be more active in seeking to attract sponsorship in advance of the 2007 season.

SIGNED:	
DATED:	

There was no any other business accordingly the meeting was declared closed after confirming the date of the next meeting for 12th October 2006.